
Legal Department 
Nancy B. White 
General Counsel - Florida 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

August 29,2005 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 050179-TL 
Petition of BellSouth to realign exchange boundaries of St. 
Johns, St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra Beach, Jacksonville and 
Green Cove Springs and consolidate the Julington Exchange 
with the St. Johns Exchange 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. pursuant to Section 364.1 83(3), 
Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby makes 
a claim of confidentiality for certain information contained in Attachment 2 to 
Staffs Second Data Request No. 56 in the-captioned docket. Attachment 2 
contains confidential and proprietary business information that should be held 
exempt from public disclosure. 

Sincerely, * &*Kl&/9)J 
Nancy B. White 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser 111 
R. Douglas Lackey 


